
 
Mr & Mrs M Newall    
4 Wilderhope House      
Poutney Gardens        
Belle Vue     
Shrewsbury 
SY3 7LG  
 
19th May 2021     
 
 
Dear Mr & Mrs Newall  

 
Cherry and Maples at Wilderhope House               

 
Further to your request for me to visit site and make recommendations for works 
to the trees on the above site.  I am writing to confirm my observations made 
on the day. I have appended photographs of the trees to assist the council in 
coming to a decision regarding these trees.  
 
T1 is a Cherry located on top of a retaining wall on the northern corner of your 
property and a drive serving a neighbouring house. The tree is a large Cherry 
with 3 stems emanating from near ground level. The tree overhangs the corner 
of the house and has a wide spreading form. The retaining wall the tree sits 
upon has been surveyed by a civil engineer who has confirmed the wall is in 
such a condition that demolition and rebuilding is required to prevent the wall 
from collapsing. I have appended his comments at Fig 5.  
 
The removal and replacement of the wall would make the retention of the tree 
unsustainable. Excavation works as indicated in the appended email from the 
engineer indicates that these would be extensive, and retention of the tree 
would be unlikely. I concur with this and agree it would be a reasonable option 
to remove the tree given its location, species and potential future life 
expectancy.   
 
There are two Norway Maples located to the south east of your property. Both 
trees overhang the roof space of the house. Pruning works to alleviate direct 
contact between the house and the trees is required to prevent damage 
occurring because of this contact.  
 
 With your approval I will submit this report to Shropshire Council as part of an 
application to fell T1 Cherry and prune both T2 and T3, Norway Maples.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



It is highly likely the council will expect a replacement tree to be planted for T1 
and to this end I suggest a Field Maple or Himalayan Birch both of which are 
reasonable sized trees suitable for your location. The trees will need to be at 
least 10-12cm in girth and planted in accordance with BS8545 2014 Trees from 
Nursery to Independence in the Landscape. 
 

 
Yours sincerely 

 
 

A L Smith M Arb MICFor CEnv F Arbor A 
Chartered Arboriculturalist 

 

 

 

 

 



Tree Data 
 

Tree No Species Crown Spread Height Stem Diameter Remarks Works 

1 Cherry 10 11 270 x 3 Causing damage to wall and  
Overhanging adjacent building 

Fell 

2 Norway Maple 12 15 450 Overhanging nearby building Prune back to leave at least a 2m  
Gap between the tree and the house 

3 Norway Maple 9 13 320 Overhanging nearby building Prune back to leave at least a 2m  
Gap between the tree and the house 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 

Fig 1 Location Plan 
 

 

 
 

Fig 2 T1 Cherry to Fell 



 

 
 

Fig 3 Wall Damage 
 

 
 

Fig 4 Wall disturbance looking towards neighbouring property 
 



 
 



 
Fig 5 Report from Civil Engineer describing damage 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 
 

 
 

Fig 6 T1 Branches suggested for removal, final cuts to be no more than 100mm 
T2 to be pruned in a similar manner 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 


